Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

December 14, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:20

o
o
W

e
th

8:15

8:20

8:25

8:30

W =N s~

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, December 14, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — November 16, 2021
Approval of the November Operational Checks
Approval of November Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations

Board Officers

2022 Calendar of Operations

2022 Board Meeting Calendar

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Director Evaluation (in Closed Session)

Discussion Items

Mobile CDL

Board Committees

Budget Carryovers: 2021 to 2022 (will receive at meeting)

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observationand “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 16, 2021 6:45pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr (City of Chelsea), C. Taylor
(Dexter Township), A. Merkel (City of Chelsea), & E. Sensoli (Lima Township).

Absent: None
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Kerry Ballard

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as

submitted. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the minutes of the
October 19, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for October, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
October, 2021. Discussion: Susan suggested that the Finance Committee meet with
Kerry about the cash flow chart, to iron out what needs to be in it and what doesn't.

All Ayes: 7-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryeil update:
¢ Reaching out to township leadership about the upcoming board vacancies.
* Going through the interview process for the tech position and hope to have
someone in place at the start of the year.
Mary Budzinski's memorial was lovely.
Excellent Song Fest attendance numbers.
e This coming Friday is the Staff In-Service. Employees and trustees can get flu
shots before the meeting starts.
e The Small Wonders exhibit had roughly 400 visitors.

Friends Report:
¢ Friends met last Tuesday and Lori presented them the library's wish list.
e Ornament sales have been much higher than expected. The library is even
receiving emails asking if ornaments can be mailed.
Gary Zenz has been building a team to help with the Frida exhibit setup.
Jan reported the book sales were very strong in November.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the library's October
donations. Discussion: None.

Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Gary — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne — Aye, Charlie — Aye,
Elizabeth — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Mobile CDL

The library did not receive any of the grant money, but Lori intends to seek alternative
grant money from the Chelsea Community Foundation. Lori and Linda have been
woarking with a salesperson on either a Mercedes Sprinter or a Ford E-Transit. The
Sprinter would be available perhaps as much as a year sooner, but the E-Transit is an
electric vehicle and would highlight the library’s dedication toward renewable resources.
Elizabeth and Susan both asked that multiple vendors be explored. Lori will set apart
some time at the upcoming Board Retreat (Dec. 4) to discuss this important decision
further.



Discussion ltem #2: 2022 Calendar of Operations
Lori asked about the possibility of adding Election Day to the list of designated holidays.

It was agreed that Election Day should be added for 2022 and will be added to the list
for discussion in even-numbered general election years. This will move to Action in
December.

Discussion Item #3: 2022 Board Meeting Calendar
The dates looked good, other than possibly December 20, which is very close to

Christmas, but will be reexamined next November. This will move to Action in
December.

Discussion Item #4: Director Evaluation

Elizabeth explained the process and requested that evaluations be returned to her by
December 3. The director evaluation review and the Personnel Committee’s
recommendations will be an Action Item at the December meeting.

Discussion ltem #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
This is something that the board has been committed to doing for years, but must pass
as an Action ltem in December.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — Elizabeth shared that the minutes from the recent Personnel
Committee meeting will be in the December packet.

Nominating Committee — Gary shared that some of the officers and committee chairs
have been selected, but that the committee is still hard at work ironing out the last of
these important decisions.

Community Qutreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None




Other Items:

e Discussed the lateness of December's meeting (Dec. 21) and decided
unanimously to move it up a week to December 14, but to leave the regular start
time of 6:45pm in place.

¢ TJ spoke about the possibility of January's meeting being in-person, as the
mandate is set to expire at the end of the year. Mask wearing at an in-person
meeting was also discussed. Lori agreed to contact the attorney to check if we
could require masks at board meetings.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 8:11

p.m.
All Ayes 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









Chelsea District Library

12002721 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
11/0272021 20211018 Alerus Financial 11/05/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 878.02
11/02/2021 PR20211105 RETIREMENT - Employer Contributicn to retirement ac... -978.02
111672021 PR 20211118 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac... -978 02
111612021 20211101 Alerus Financial 11/05/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 97802
11/30/2021 20211115 Alerus Financial $2/03/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1.161.48
1173072021 PR 20211203 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac . -1,161 48
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER 000
701.100 - Wages - Other
11/02/2021 PR20211105 WAGES 38 394 08
11/16/2021 PR 20211119 WAGES 38,867 87
11/30/2021 PR 20211203 WAGES 44 378 88
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 121,460 83
Total 701.100 - Wages 121,460 83
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
1110212021 20211018 Alerus Financial 11/05/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,563.13
11022021 PR20211105 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -1,563.13
11/16/2021 PR 20211119 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defecmp 2-457 EE457(b) +1,563.13
1111612021 20211101 Alerus Financial 11/05/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,563.13
1113012021 20211115 Alerus Financial 12/03/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 212028
11/30/2021 PR 20211203 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,129.28
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE .00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
11/02/2021 PR20211105 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,379.52
1111612021 PR 20211119 401 AMATCHING - Mers ER 1,379.78
1173012021 PR 20211202 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,433.24
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 419254
701.200 - FICA
11/02/2021 PR20211105 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 2,795.72
11/16/2021 PR 20211119 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 2,829.65
11/30/2021 PR 20211203 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 3,24202
Total 701.200 - FICA 8,867.39
701.300 - Flex Benefits
11/02/2021 PR20211105 Dep Life (CA & DL & H)) - [Additional Life Ins + Depend... -26.68
11/02/2021 PR2021%108 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
11/16/2021 PR 20211118 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - [Additional Life Ins + Depend -26 68
11/18/2021 PR 20211119 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,699.24
111672021 213130053428 Blue Care Network of Michigan DEC 2021 MED INS 188165
11/23/2021 20211110 Unum Life Insurance Co 2021 Premium DEC 784 58
1113012021 PR 20211203 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - (Additional Life Ins + Depend... -26 68
1143012021 PR 20211203 Health Insurance - {Medical Insurance) -1.6898 24
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits -711.53
701.400 - Unemployment
11/02/2021 PR20211105 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 000
1111672021 PR 20211119 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 ooo
1113072021 PR 20211203 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 000
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 000
701.500 - Workers Comp
11/30/2021 WDH A508527 Citizens Insurance Co 2022 GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY - 12/168/21 - 12/18/... 2,23200
Total 701.500 - Workers Comp 2,23200
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 138,041.33
727 - Supplies
727,200 - General Operations
110272021 1YY6-DYXG-N13T Amazon Capital Services Inc COPIER TONER - SUPPLY LINE DISRUPTED BY CO.. 585.72
11/02/2021 1844811 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc, 10/08 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 2550
11/0412021 3485664179 Staples COPY PARER, 11" X 17" 293.05
1172372021 1847204 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 11/19 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 32.00
1172312021 20211122 Zoran, Amy 2 HANDMADE CARDS 10.00
11/29/2021 1C3L-1PG3-VC8EJ Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERIES 23.36
Total 727.20C - General Operations 1,069.63

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

12102721 List of Checks for Board Approval

November 2029

Date Num

Name Memo Amount

727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases

1172372021 LD CIRC SUPPLIES-MAT -9.00
11/23/2021 L/D SUPPLIES MAT =301
1172372021 L/D CIRC SUPPLIES-MAT -7.60
11/30/2021 L/D SUPPLIES - MATERIALS -22.10
Total 727.320 - Matl Processing Cases -41.71
Total 727 300 - Material Processing -41.71
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
11/18/2021 20211214 Costco Anywhere Visa PAPER PRODUCTS/SUPPLIES 11234
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 112 34
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies
11/23/2021 4102208468 Cintas Corporation-300 S0AP 1878
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Suppies 1876
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
1142372021 4102208488 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS 10967
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 109 67
Total 727 500 - Cleaning 240,77
727.700 - Postage
721.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
11/02/2021 33616590 Pitney Bowes Reserve Account RESERVE ACCOUNT #33616590 700.00
1116/2021 1015388845 Pitney Bowes PITNEY BOWES METER INK - ORDER 15498983 113.02
Total 727,720 - Postage-Operating Postage 813.02
Tatal 727.700 - Postage 813.02
Total 72T - Supplies 2,081.71
801 - Professional Services
801.010 - Attornay
1111872021 816636 Foster Swift Collins & Smith INV 819636 105 00
1111672021 B21018 Foster Swift Collins & Smith INV 821018 48300
Total 807 010 - Attomey 588.00
801.040 - Bookkeeper
11/02/2021 20211104 Ballard, Kemy BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 11/04/2021 350 00
11/18/2021 20211118 Ballard, Kerry BOOQKKEEPING THRU 11118 350.00
11/30/2021 20211202 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THRU 12/02 350 .00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 1,050.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
1110212021 PR20211105 PAYROLL PREPARATION 179.85
11/18/2021 PR 20211119 PAYROLL PREPARATION 162.92
1143072021 PR 20211203 PAYROLL PREPARATION 178.16
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 520.93

801.200 - Insurance
801.210 - General Liabliity Insurance
11/30/2021 20211123 Citizens Insurance Co

Tota! 801 210 - General Liability Insurance
Total 801.200 - Insurance

801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees
11/30/2021

Total 801.310 - Bank Fees

801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
1173072021

Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees

Total B01 - Professional Services

2022 GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY - 1218/21 - 1218B/... 10,848.00
10,848.00
10,848.00

Service Charge 920
920

AUTHORIZE NET FEES FROM TLN CHECK 8.04
8.04

17.24

13,024.17

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

120224 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency
$1/28/2021 1-10B836447251 Johnson Conirols BOILER COMBUSTION SWITCH 878 00
11/30/2021 1-109148973513 Johnson Controls DOMESTIC WATER PUMP COIL 1,273.49
Total 803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency 2,151.49
803,100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Coplar
11/02/2021 5017310614 Welis Fargo Bank, NA 10M4 - 11/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 23178
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 231.78
803.102 - Stafi Copler
11/02/2021 5017310814 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 10M14 - 11/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 635.82
Total 803.102 - Staff Copler 635.82
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
11/02/2021 5017310614 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 1014 - 11/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 163.34
Total 803.103 - Smali Printer Maintanance 163.34
Total 803.100 - Copier 1,030.94
803.600 + Building Maintenance
803.605 - Janitorlal
11/02/2021 13586 A Production Cleaning Company Inc CLEANING 10V17 - 10/30/2021 1,500.85
1111672021 16601 A Production Cleaning Company Inc CLEANING 10v31 - 11/13/2021 1,500.85
11/29/2021 136823 A Production Cleaning Company Inc CLEANING 11/14 - 11/27/2021 1,500.85
Total 803.605 - Janitorial 450255
803.620 - Trash
11/08/2021 20114 City of Chelsea OCT TRASH 40 00
Total 803 620 - Trash 4000
B03.630 - Elevator
11/2972021 BLR461464 State of Michigan-Bureau of Construction BOILER CERT OF OPERATION RENEWAL #MIR413.., 120.00
Total 803,630 - Elevator 12000
Total 803 800 - Building Maintenance 4,662.55
Total B03 - Maintenance Service Contracts 7.844.98
A50 : Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
11/02/2021 20211115 Navitas Credit Corp NOV LEASE CONTRACT 20001159 212.81
11/02/2021 SUB1251443 Star2Star Communications 10/26 - 1112512021 384.05
1111872021 20211115 AT&TTELCO ATE&T PER EMAIL 379.84
1116720214 202101010 KeyBank STAR2STAR - 384,05
Total 850 120 - Telephone 1,360.75
Total 850 100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 1,360,75
B50.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.311 - WIFi Hotspots
11/02/2021 20211113 T-MOBILE T-MOBILE HOTSPOTS 09/21 - 10/20/2021 N0
11/23/2021 11142021 AT & T Mability 1110712021 - 12/06/2021 217.44
Total 850 311 - WiFi Hotspots 526 54
Total 850 300 - TLN Intemet Service 526 54
Total 850 - Telecommunications 1,887 29
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy
1110472021 21-554 Cheisea Update 2021 4TH QTR ADS 430 00
11/08/2021 REFUND CK#25375 - CREDIT FOR COLOR LOGO -276.50
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 153.50
880.120 - Misc Advertising
11118/2021 454-M The Sun Times VETERAN'S DAY 99.00
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank FACEBQOK - EXHIBIT AND EVENING W ARTIST - S. 2075

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

12002121 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Cate Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880,120 - Misc Advertising 118.75
Total 880.100 - Advertising 273.25
880.200 - Publications
880.230 - Newsletter Postage
11/02/2021 21-0282 Pastmaster POSTAGE PERMIT #28 - WINTER NEWSLETTER P.. 1,000.00
Total B80.230 - Newsletier Postage 1,000.00
Total 860.200 - Publications 1,000.00
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.310 - Displays
1116/2021 12436154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware MISC 308
11162021 202101010 KeyBank EBAY - CREANSHAW CDs 4191
Total 880 310 - Displays 44 99
880.311 - Exhibits
11116/2021 1YXN-7G3R-JQGN Amazon Capital Services Inc FRIDA EXHIBIT - BOUGAINVILLEA 48 .48
Total 880,311 - Exhibits 48.48
880.340 - Printed items / Stationary
11/18/2021 DB-76857-INV Dollar Bill Printing VETERANS DAY - COLOR BROCHURE 185 58
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank STAPLES - PIONEER DAY RECIEPE CARDS 145 90
11116/2021 202101010 KeyBank UPS - SONGFEST RACK & POSTERS 110 50
Total 880.340 - Printed Hems / Stationary 451.98
Total 880 300 - Marketing Supplies 54545
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promotlon
880.411 - General Adult Promotlon
11/16/2021 454-M The Sun Times EXHIBITION 218.00
11162021 202101010 KeyBank KROGER - SONG TO TABLE PROMOTION 20.00
Total 880.411 - General Adult Fromotion 238.00
Total 880 410 - Adult Program Promotion 23800
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 - General Library Prog Promolion
1116/2021 202101010 KeyBank SIGNS IN 1 DAY - PHOTOS FOR SANDWICH BOAR.. 79.00
Total 880.431 - General Library Prog Promotion 79 00
880.435 - COL Songfest
111672021 454-M The Sun Times SONGFEST 218.00
11/18/2021 202101010 KeyBank STAPLES - SONGFEST POSTER 49.50
1116/2021 202101010 KeyBank EBAY - SONGFEST PRIZES COs 38.16
111672021 202101010 KeyBank A-1 RENTAL - TENT FOR SONGFEST 245.00
1116/2021 202101010 KeyBank STAPLES - POSTERS AND SIGNS 13313
1116/2021 202101010 KeyBank IN BENCHMARK DESIGNS - PORCH BANNER 22500
Total 860.435 - COL Songfest 808.79
Total 880 430 - Library Program Promotion 987.79
Total 880 400 - Program Promotion 1,22579
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank ADOSBE - STOCK PHOTOS 28 69
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 2999
880.520 - Professlonal Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
11/02/12021 o802 MC creative design & photography LLG 0602 - WINTER NEWSLETTER AND PRESCHOOLE .. 1.850.00
11/30/2024 260202 Print-tech Inc. WINTER NEWSLETTER & MAILING SVCS 477049
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 6.62049
Tola! 880 520 - Professional Services 6,620.49
Total B80.500 - Purchased Services 6,650 48
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 9,694 97

884 - Programming

Paga 4



Chelsea District Library

12102121 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884,119 - General Aduilt Events
11/02/2021 21-0162 GVSU GRAND VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY CIVIL DISCOURSE WORKSHOP 500.00
11/08/2021 21-0117GH THE ARBOR CONSORT COSTUMED CAROLERS FOR OUTOOOR PERFOR.. 150.00
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 650.00
Total B84.110 - Adult Speakers 850 ¢
884.120 - Adult Supplies
B884.121 : Rafreshments
11/30/2021 1FPM-1CP8-RJ1Y Amazon Capital Services Inc PROGRAM REFRESHMENTS 120.57
Total 884.121 - Refreshments 120.57
Total 884,120 - Adult Supplies 120.57
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.131 - Washtenaw Reads
1112972021 2021-101 Dexier District Library WASHTENAW READS - READ 80 COPIES BEING H... 720.00
Total 884,131 - Washtenaw Reads 720.00
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads 720,00
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.215 - Early Literacy
11/02/2021 21-0072ED Battey, Beth 10/21/2021% & 11/18/2021 - DANCE ALONG - SING AL 360 00
Total B84.215 - Early Literacy 360.00
B84.210 - Youth Speakers - Other
11/08r2021 21-0073ED SEYMOUR, ELISABETH COLSON AFTER SCHOOL SCIENCE SNACKS - 09/20, 1115, ... 30000
Total B84.210 * Youth Speakers - Other 30000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 660.00
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs
11/02/2021 1CK7-NATM-QGJ9 Amazon Capital Services Inc GARDEN GLOVES AND DUCT TAPE 11888
Total 884 222 - General Youth Programs 118.88
884.223 - Holiday Programs
1111612021 21-0163 Zubik, Jessica TWEEN/TEEN GIFTS 2483
11/28/2021 1DRF-RFYR-LWKS Amazon Capital Services Inc HOLIDAY PROGRAMS 206 04
11/28/2021 713103787-01 FUN EXPRESS HOLUDAY 485
11/29/2021 713103787-02 FUN EXPRESS HOUDAY 19.09
Tota! 884 223 - Holiday Programs 255 81
884.227 - Outreach
11/116/2021 202101010 KeyBank POLLYS - QUTREACH 75.35
11/29/2021 1DRF-RFYR-LWK3 Amazon Capita: Services Inc OUTREACH 31.02
11/29/2021 713103787-01 FUN EXPRESS OUTREACH 106.56
Tutal B84 227 - Dutreach 21293
884,230 - Youth Reading Group
11/30/2021 58954680 Ingram Library Services YOUTH READING GROUP 5556
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group 5556
Total 884 220 - Youth Supplies 644.28
884,250 - Story Book Trall
B84.251 - Story Book Trail
11/08/2021 1M7G-XCHD-4TRY Amazon Capital Services Inc STORYBOOK TRAIL 63 51
Total 884 251 - Story Book Trail 63 51
Total B84 250 - Story Book Trail 8351
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
11/D8/2021 55575423 Ingram Library Services TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMS 4712
1111872021 T1F4-LN79-CVVX Anrazon Capitat Senvices Inc TEEN PROGRAM SUPPLIES 8743
11/30/2021 1FD4-6119-LKMQ Amazon Capital Services Inc PROGRAM SUPPLIES 25.59
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 160.14

884,273 - Teen Holiday Programs

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

12102121 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1112972021 1DRF-RFYR-LWK9 Amazon Capital Services Ine TEEN HOLIDAY 49 88
Total 884,273 - Teen Holiday Programs 4988
884,276 - Teen Refreshments
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank COTTAGE INN - PE&P OCTOBER 41,15
Total 884 276 - Teen Refreshments ; 41.15
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies ‘_,.61?? 251,17
884.400 - Music Focus
884.411 - Songfest
11/16/2021 21-0418 Coryell, Lori APPRECIATION MEAL - SONGFEST SOUND VOLU 11554
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank JIMMY JOHNS - SONGFEST STAFF LUNCH 95.14
11/116/2021 202101010 KeyBank CLEARY'S - SONGFEST - CRENSHAW 156.45
1141672021 202101010 KeyBank CVS - SONGFEST 44 00
11/16/2021 21-0166 Powers, Shannon H CHELSEA BURGER - GIFT CARDS 100 00
11/16/2021 210185 Powers, Shannan H AGRICOLE - GIFT CARDS 3000
$1/23/2021 57380 GOETZ GREENHOUSE AND FAMILY FARM PUMPKINS FOR SONGFEST 7500
Total 884 411 - Songfest 817.13
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 817.13
884,500 - Artist In Resldence
884.510 - Artist in Resldence
11/08/2021 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND FOR 10/07/2021 REN.. -150.00
Toltal 884.510 - Artist in Residence +150.00
Total 884 500 - Artist In Residence -150.00
884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits
11/08/2021 20211109 Ballard, Kerry SMALL WONDERS - TAKE DOWN AND SHIPPING 125.00
11/18/20214 D44MCI 286248477 Distribution By Air SMALL WONDERS EXHIBIT - OUTGOING SHIPPING 1,795.00
Total 884 801  Exhibits 1,520 00
Total 864 800 - Exhibits 1,920.00
Total 884 - Programming 5,496 66
920 - Utilities
820.140 - City of Chalsea Water
11/08/2021 20211105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT 00/30/21 - 10/29/21 WATER 5323
Total 920110 - City of Chelsea Water 53.23
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
11/08/2021 20211105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT 09/30/21 - 10/29/21 SEWER 130.24
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 130.24
920,130 - City of Chelsea Electric
11/08/2021 20211105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT 09/30/21 - 10/29/21 ELECTRICITY 3,564.68
Total 920.1230 - City of Chelsea Electric 3584.68
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
11/08/2021 20211105 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water QCT D9/30/21 - 10/29/21 SPRINKLER 7255
Totlal 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 72.55
920.200 - McKune Gas
11/18/2021 3337668 Consteliation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC OCT 2021 - 09/21 - 10/21/2021 7421
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 374 21
Tota! 920 - Utilities 4,214 91
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.100 - Board Expenses
11/28/2021 1C3L-1PG3-VCEJ Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOKS - VOLUNTEER 80.43
Total 960 100 - Board Expenses 89 43
960.200 - Director Expense
11/16/2021 21-0416 Carr, Jan MARY BUDZINSKI MEMORIAL 8594
111872021 202101010 KeyBank GRATEFUL CROW - REVIEW - BALLARD 68584
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank Z0U ZOU'S - MARY B MEM PLANNING 23.86
111672021 2021030190 KeyBank ZOU ZOU'S - MARY B MEM PLANNING 21.38

Page &



Chelsea District Library

12102424 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank CANVA - MARY B INVITATIONS 51.00
1111872021 20211214 Caosteo Anywhere Visa SUPPLIES BUDZINSKI CELEBRATION OF LIFE 42 27
Total 960,200 - Director Expeansea 2701
Total 960 - Board & Director Expense 359874

967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.110 - Tech Research

11/02/2021 18205 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTOQ BACKUPS 1,100.00
Total 867.110 - Tech Research 1,100.00
967.120 - Computers

11/02/2021 1LR4-LDGW-7VD3 Amazon Capital Services Inc SPEAKER AND CASE 243,42

111612021 1KR4-COQFH-WPMX Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERY 19.99

1116/2021 1LV7-479L-WEKC Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERY 19.89

111612021 1P1V-LVBK-FN47 Amazon Capital Services Inc UPS BATTERY X 2 57.00

11/18/2021 TVNW.XQDR-VIIH Amazon Capital Services Ine DUAL MONITOR STAND 35.99

1116/202% 17Q9-HFG&-1HM1 Amazon Capital Services Inc 2 X HD MONITOR 534,00
Total 867120 - Computers 810.39

Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 2,010.39
867.200 - Equipment Software

11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank HR COLLABORATIVE - HR PLAYBOOK 170.00

111612021 202101010 KeyBank ADOBE READER - ASST DIR 2388

1116/2021 202101010 KeyBank ZOOM - WEBINAR 500 SUBSCRIPTION 39.50

11/16/2021 202309010 KeyBank VMWARE - PRODUCT SUPPORT 7098

Total 867.200 - Equipment Software 304 36

967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
967.320 - Furnlture

111612021 1JAH-DYDX-7V76 Amazon Capital Services Inc MOBILE FILE CABINET 148 89
Total 967.320 - Furniture 148 89

Total 967.300 * Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 14899
Total 867 - Equipment 2,463 74

969 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.110 - Directar Travel

1116872021 202101010 KeyBank ACR - ALA PLA - CONF REGISTRATION 330.00
Total 969.110 - Director Travel 330.00
969.111 - Asst Director

11/16/2021 202101030 KeyBank ACR - PLA REGISTRATION 330.00
Total 969.111 - Asst Direclor 330.00

969.120 - Information Services
1nérzo 202101010 KeyBank ACR - PLA REGISTRATION - was 868-122 changed to . 330.00
111672021 202101010 KeyBank ACR - PLA REGISTRATION - was 968-122 changed to 330.00
Total 969,120 - Information Services 660 .00

969.144 - Committee Mastings
11/30/2021 21-0263 MEDROW, ELAINE STAFF TRAVEL - DROP OFF NEWSLETTER 6095
Total 569.144 - Committee Meetings 8085
Total 969.100 - Staff Trave! 1,380 95
Total 969.001 - Travel 1,380.95

969.300 - Memberships
969.320 - Information Services

1311612021 202101010 KeyBank ALA & PLA - MEMBERSHIP - SOSSI 153.00
Total_969.320 + Information Services N 153.00
Total 969,300 - Memberships 153.00

969.600 - Staff Training
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank SMOKEHOUSE 52 - REVIEW RAJESTRAW 47.09

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

12102721 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/16/2021 21.0164 Powers, Shannon H Z0U ZOU'S - GIFT CARDS - STAFF APPRECIATION 15000
Total 869.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 197.09
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covld-19
111672021 202101010 KeyBank SERENDIPITY BOOKS - STAFF APPRECIATION - W .. 2500
Total 969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 2500
Total 969 600 - Staff Training 22209
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 1,756 04
980 - Capital Expense
575,200 - Capltal Maintenance
11/02/2021 1108276508672 Johnson Contreis METASYS UPGRADE 18,700.00
Total 975.200 - Capital Mainlenance 18,700.00
980.200 - Technology
11/02/2021 INV-US-56209 Envisionware Inc ENVISIONWARE SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE 1,995.00
Total 980 200 - Technology 1,995 00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 20,695 00
982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
11/0272021 501125112 Midwest Tape OCTBOC 27893
11/02/2021 501125114 M:dwest Tape SEP BOC 39.99
11/02/2021 501191387 Midwest Tape OCT/NOV CD 94 98
110872021 501224105 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 25499
11/18/2021 501253590 Midwest Tape OCTBOC 84.98
111872021 501253591 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 4499
113042021 501286532 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 189 98
11/30/2021 501319143 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 35,99
Tolal 962.120 - Adult Books on Disc 80081
Tolal 982 100 - Audio Books 800 81
962.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
11/02/2021 501069268 Midwest Tape - Hoopla DIGITAL CONTENT 1,280 85
11/0272021 501210828 Midwest Tape - Hoopla DIGITAL CONTENT 1,308 25
11/02/2021 68662 The Library Network CONSUMER REPORTS - ON-LINE # TLN ORDERS 895 50
Total 982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs 3.484.60
982.420 - Adult Muslc on CD
11/02/2021 201191389 Midwest Tape QOCT BOC 1049
11/08/2021 501224102 Midwest Tape AUG SEP ADULT CDs 11.99
11/08/2021 501224103 Midwest Tape OCT NOV ADULT CDs 19.48
1118/2021 501253558 Midwest Tape OCT/NOV CDs 98,16
11/48/2021 501253593 Midwest Tape AUG/SEP ADULT CDs 13.99
11/30/2021 501288535 Midwest Tape OCT NOV CDs 14.24
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 168 35
982.430 - Non-Traditlonal Collections
11/18/2021 17Q0-RVPF-PCMR Amazon Capital Services Inc BUTTON BATTERIES 498
Total 982.430 - Non-Traditional Collections 498
982.460 - DVD Feature
11/02/2021 1XF4-X7RM-G1CX Amazon Capital Services Inc NOT AVAILABLE SEE CRM 1TEC-CWKV-KGOM 14 99
11/04/2021 501066284 Midwest Tape DVD FEATURE -52 49
11/04/2021 501154226 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FICTION/FEATURE DVDs 5248
11/04/2021 501154230 Midwest Tape SEP FEATURE DVDs 2623
11/04r2021 501154231 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FICTION/FEATURE DVDs 29 99
11/04/2021 501191385 Midwest Tape SEP FEATURE DVDs 60.74
11/04/2021 501191383 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FICTION/FEATUE DVDs 2999
11/16/2021 501224100 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FICTION/FEATURE DVDs 3823
11/18/2021 501224107 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT FEATURE DVDs 21591
1111812021 501253554 Midwest Tape SEPT FEATURE 28.48
11/1812021 501253558 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT NF DVDs 13717
1118/2021 501253592 Midwest Tape NOV FEATURE ADULT DVDs 215.10
11/30/2021 501286533 Midwest Tape NGOV ADULT NF DVDs 70,46
11/30/2021 501286534 Midwest Tape NOV FEATURE ADULT DVDs 410.76
11/30/2021 501286537 Midwest Tape SEP FEATURE 14.24

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

12002121 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/30/2021 L/D DVD FET -31.99
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 1.260.29
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
1N8ro1 501224106 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT NF DVDs 4872
11821 501253555 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVDs 3288
Total 982.470 - BVD Non-Fiction 81.70
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
11/02/2021 501087664 Midwest Tape DVD FAMILY/ANIME 88.18
11/02/2021 501125111 Midwest Tape DVD FAMILY/ANIME 131.16
11/02/2021 501154227 Midwest Tape DVD FAMILY/ANIME 131.92
11/02/2021 501191386 Midwest Tape DVD FAMILY/ANIME 118 46
11/18/2021 501224101 Midwest Tape FAMILY/ANIME DVDs 41.23
1142312021 L/D YT VD -14.99
Total 982,480 - Youth Video DVD 505.86
982.485 - Playaway Views
11/02/2021 364682 Findaway World, LLC AC ADAPTER 50.00
11/02/2021 365240 Findaway World, LLC 24 WONDERBOOKS 998,00
110212021 366128 Findaway World, LLC 10 LAUNCHPADS 999.00
11/02/2021 85445 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VOX BOOKS 967.05
Total 982 485 - Playaway Views 3,015.05
5§82.490 - Videogames
11/16/2021 6687 Crimson Multimedia Dist. Inc. VIDEO GAMES 105.18
11/18/2021 6609 Crimson Multimedia Dist. Inc. VIDEO GAMES 688 11
1113072021 LD VIDEOGAMES +95.00
Total 882 490 - Videogames 69828
Total 982.400 - Non Print 821922
982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
111612021 202101010 KeyBank AMAZON MAGAZINE 3198
Total 982.620 - Daily Newspapers 31,88
982.630 - Magazines
11/04/2021 16268309 EBSCO Subscription Service MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION 8,913 56
Total 982,630 * Magazines 8,913.56
Total 982.600 - Pericdical & Newspapers B,945.54
982,700 - Print
982,705 - Adult Print
982,710 - Adult Large Print
11/02/2021 55214534 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 20.65
11/02/2021 55264745 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 14.44
11/02/2021 55283586 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 21.27
11/02/2021 55575425 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 60.78
11/04/2021 58407757 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 30.39
11/0472021 55496547 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 18 16
11/04r2021 55514660 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 19.41
11/04/2021 55530298 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 61.58
11/0472021 55530299 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 1999
11/0472021 55328062 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 18.83
11/18/2021 55782304 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 26 39
11116/2021 55793279 Ingram Llbrary Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 68 41
1111672021 55817545 Ingram Llbrary Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 17 84
111812021 55746206 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 2127
11/18/2021 55746210 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 21.69
11/18/2021 55617247 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 17.94
11/29/2021 55066768 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 91.97
11/29/2021 55897277 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 2045
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 572.56
962.720 - Adult Print General
11/02/2021 2036218138 Baker & Taylor - Aduit ADULT ACCT 33,93
11/02/2021 55214529 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 27.39
11/02/2021 55214530 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.19
1110212021 55214531 [ngram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.30
11/02/2021 55214537 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1617
11/02/2021 55214528 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.66
11/02/2021 55214539 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.97

Page 9



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

1202121
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

11/02/2021 55214540 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 39.78
11/02/2021 55214541 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.19
110272021 55214542 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1860
11/02/2021 55214544 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.47
11/02/2021 55214545 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.32
110272021 55264738 Ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14 84
11/0212021 55264740 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.79
11/02/2021 55264741 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.65
11/02/2021 55264742 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 34 60
11/02/2021 55264744 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 13.20
11/02/2021 55264747 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 14.90
11/02/2021 55264748 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 46.83
11/02/2021 55264751 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 41.82
110212021 55264752 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 30.50
11/02/2021 55264753 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 52.51
11/02/2021 55264756 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.89
11/02/2021 55264757 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.87
14/02/2021 55282582 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11,34
11/02/2021 55283583 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.29
11102/2021 55263587 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.38
11/02/2021 55283589 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11,97
1110272021 55283590 Ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 63.82
11/02/2021 55283591 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.99
11/02/2021 55308528 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.28
11/02/2021 55308529 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.29
11/02/2021 55308531 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.19
11/0272021 55308522 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4777
11/02/2021 55308534 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 22 95
111022021 55564728 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2339
11/02/2021 55564729 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 26 58
11/02/2021 55564730 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1186
11/02/2021 55564731 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3307
11/02/2021 55564732 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1540
11/02/2021 55564733 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 22 00
11/02/2021 55575426 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 12 8%
11/02/2021 501191921 Midwest Tape NOV BOC 2999
11/04/2021 55423032 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17 64
11/0472021 55423033 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2605
11/04/2021 55423036 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.29
11/04/2021 55423038 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 28
11/04:2021 55423040 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1595
11/04/2021 55423041 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 27.94
11/04/2021 55423042 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1825
1140472021 5546840848 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 8250
1110472021 55464950 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 24.31
11/04/2021 55464951 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 22.00
11/04/2021 55464952 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 26.64
110412021 55464853 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.83
11/04/2021 55464955 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 35,95
11/04/2021 55406545 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 10.08
11/04/2021 55406548 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 28.47
11/04/2021 55514659 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1345
11/04/2021 55514661 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 13.20
11/04/2021 55514662 Ingram Library Services ADULT LARGE PRINT 2289
11/04/2021 55514885 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 49,42
11/04/2021 55514667 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 48.69
11/04/2021 55549737 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.88
11/04/2021 55542940 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 105,92
11/04/2021 55542941 Ingram Library Sefvices ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.12
11/04/20214 55542042 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1444
11/04/2021 55328056 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.54
11/04/2021 55328057 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2289
11/04/2021 55328061 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.08
11/04/2021 55328064 Ingram Library Services ADULT FRINT GENERAL 16 50
11/04/2021 553280685 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2020
11/04/2021 55328068 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1609
11/04/2021 58377576 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17 .38
11/04/2021 86377577 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3312
11/04/2021 85377578 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.19
11/04/2021 55377579 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 83
11/04/2021 55377580 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 331
11/04/2021 55377581 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.52
11/04/2021 55377503 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT-GENERAL 15.19
11/04/2021 55377584 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15 83
11/04/2021 55392088 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1849
11/04/12021 55392087 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 16.29
11/04/2021 55392098 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 17.39
11/04/2021 55392100 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1573

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

120221 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/04/2021 55392101 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12.58
11/04/2021 55392102 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 16.28
11/04/2021 55282103 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2982
11/08/2021 55617246 Ingrarn Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 20,39
11/08/2021 55637225 ingram Llbrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1598
11/08/2021 55637228 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.63
11/08/2021 55637229 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1258
1140872021 55637220 Ingram Llbrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1574
11/08/2021 55637231 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.84
11/08/2021 55637232 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3420
11/08/2021 55637224 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 70
11/08/2021 55637235 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1540
11/08/2021 55688486 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1574
11/08/2021 55688488 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 29
11/08/2021 55688489 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4088
11/08/2021 55688493 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3033
11/08/2021 55688494 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.97
11/08/20214 55688405 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 36 85
1116/2021% 2036257554 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADLLT ACCT 29.18
11/16/2021 557923278 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.73
1116/2021 55783281 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1288
11M16/2021 55793282 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1540
11/16/2021 55817544 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 69.08
111612021 55817546 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14,63
11116/2021 55817547 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 20,80
11/18/2021 55746207 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.74
1118/2021 55746208 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.04
117182021 55746212 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 30.79
11/18/2021 55746213 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2664
111182021 55764710 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.03
11/18/2021 55764712 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 38,62
111812021 55764713 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1877
11/18f2021 55764716 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.74
11182021 55764717 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1945
11/18/2021 55764718 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 804
11/18/2021 55617248 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1573
11/18/2021 55617249 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1629
11/18/2021 55617250 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 50
1142372021 L/D AD PRINT -80 49
11/23/2021 L/D CIRC AD PRINT -37.98
1172972021 55843169 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 83
11/28/2021 55666766 Ingram Llbrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17 .52
11/29/2021 55866767 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14 .84
11/28/2021 55897273 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.63
11/29/2021 55897274 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.73
1172872021 55887275 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.54
11/29/2021 55897278 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.63
11730/2021 55984226 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.08
1113072021 55026983 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.38
11/30/2021 55926085 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.38
11/30/2021 55926986 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.39
11/30/2021 55026088 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15.18
11/30/2021 55926989 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.28
11/30/2021 55826990 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.29
11/30/2021 55826991 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 33.68
11/30/2021% 55926992 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4975
11302021 55826993 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 15 54
11/30/2021 55954691 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2829
11/30/2021 55954692 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1573
111302021 55954694 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.28
11/30/2021 55954695 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3520
11/30/2021 56022983 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 51
11/30/2021 56022984 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1194
11/30/2021 56022985 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 5174
11/30/2021 L/D AD PRINT -188 94
Total 982 720 - Adult Print General 3,037.13
982.730 ' Adult Ref.
11/02/2021 55264737 Ingram Library Services ADULT REF 14.55
11/04/2021 55423039 Ingram Library Services ADULT REF 28.14
11/04/2021 55514664 Ingram Library Services ADULT REF 28,05
1141812021 §5746208 Ingram Library Services ADULT REF _ 28.39
Total 982730 - Adult Ref 10013
982,740 - Multiple Book Copies
11/04/2021 55514666 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE BOOK COPIES 3366
11/08/2021 55637233 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE BOOK COPIES 32,99

Page 11



Chelsea District Library

List of Checks for Board Approval

1202121
November 2021
Date Num Name Amount

11/08/2021 55688490 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLES 49 60
11/29/2021 55843170 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE COPIES 49 63
11/2912021 55897279 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE COPIES 31.90

Total 882.740 - Multiple Book Coples 197.78

982.750 - Professional Collection
1110:2/2021 2036228527 Baker & Taylor - Professional Cell 2020 PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION 62.08

Total £82.750 - Professional Collection 8208

Total 582 705 - Adult Print 3,969.68
982.755 - Youth Print

982.760 - Youth Print General
111022021 2038212148 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 140.43
11/02/2021 55214533 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.69
111022021 55214535 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.68
1140272021 55214536 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL $3.20
111022021 55214543 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 549
11/02/2021 55214546 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 6297
11/02/2021 55284739 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 891
11/02/2021 55264743 Ingram Library Services YOUTH LARGE PRINT 11.24
11/02/2021 552684746 Ingram Library Services YOUTH LARGE PRINT 20.63
$1/02/2021 55284750 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10 69
11/02/2021 55264754 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 69.72
11/02/2021 56284755 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 556
11/0212021 55281585 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
11/02/2021 55308530 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1023
11/02/2021 DIR0127233 EDC Educational Services BOOKS FOR COLLECTION 197 88
11/04/2021% 2036227182 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 13417
11/04/2021 2036267334 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cais AUTO YOURS CAT 41.66
11/04/2021 2036238497 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 182 40
11/04/2021 55423034 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1.3
11/04/2021 55423035 Ingram Library Servicas YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 638
11/04/2021 55423037 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1078
11/04/2021 55464945 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 7.87
1110472021 55464946 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.88
11/04/2021 55464947 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.23
11/04/2021 55464949 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.13
1110472021 55484954 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1034
114042021 55328058 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 3234
11/04/2021 55328059 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 79.77
1110412021 55328060 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 7.83
11/04/2021 55328063 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 4.94
11/04/2021 55328066 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
11/04/2021 55328067 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.58
11/04/2021 55377582 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
11/04/2021 55392099 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11,33
11/08/2021 2036281263 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 48,99
11/08/2021 2036269967 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 175.58
11/08/2021 2036290400 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 10.79
11/08/2021 55496546 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14.63
11/08/2021 55514668 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14.25
11/08/2021 55530300 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 7.19
11/08/2021 55542939 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
11/08/2021 55542943 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1484
11/08/2021 55564725 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.01
11/08/2021 55564726 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL B 03
11/08/2021 55564727 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.33
11/08s2021 55575424 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2225
11/08/2021% 55575427 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1347
11/08r2021 55637228 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
11/108/2021 55686492 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1158
11/08/2021 55688487 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.88
11/08/2021 556888481 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1300
111812021 10214 USBORNE BOOKS & MORE YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 3597
11118/2021 55637236 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 2942
1142312021 L/D YIT PRINT 689
11/23/2021 L/D YT PRINT -3 50
11/29/2021 55746204 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1376
$1/29/2021 55746205 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.03
11/29/2021 55746211 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 822
11/20/2021 55784711 tngram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1078
11/28/2021 55764715 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.33
11/28/2021 55793280 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 989
11/29/2021 55617548 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 89
11/29/2021 55843168 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1076
11/29/2021 55897276 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 18.41

Page 12



Chelsea District Library

1210221 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/30/2021 55926984 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL a.03
11413012021 55926987 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.88
11/30/2021 55954693 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.34
11/30/2021 55054696 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 30.25
11/30/2021 55884225 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 32.14
11/30/2021 55984227 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 24.67
11/30/2021 L/D ¥IT PRINT -66.97
Total 882.760 - Youth Print General 1,824.00
Total 982.755 « Youth Print 1,824 00
Total 982,700 - Print 570368
982,800 - Collectlon Enhancement
982.810 - Adult Enhancement
11/0212021 55214532 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 16.20
11/02/2021 55284749 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 26 00
110272021 55283584 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 3093
1110212021 55283588 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 1518
11/04/2021 55514663 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 478
11/04/2021 55542938 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 16.28
11/08/2021 556837224 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 11.568
11/08/2021 55637227 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 1628
11/16/2021 202101010 KeyBank UPS - BOOK RETURN SHIPPING 11.38
1111872021 54464714 Ingram Library Services ADULT ENHANCEMENT 1353
Total 862.810 - Adult Enhancement 192.13
982.820 - Youth Enhancement
1172812021 17CE-6JNM-M7PW Amazon Capital Services Inc ELEPHANT AND PIGGIE 9875
Total 982.820 - Youth Enhancement 9875
Total 882.800 - Collection Enhancement 291.88
Total 982 - Collection Expense 25,051.13
TOTAL 230,611.67

Page 13






5:04 PM Chelsea District Library

e Donation and Restricted
January through November 2021
Jan - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incoma
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 0 0 o
674,111 - Designatod Youth Programming 0 0 o
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 2,000 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 4493 2,955 1,538
674.141 - Designatad Technology 2,000 2,000 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 600 E00 Q
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 9083 7,555 1,538
675 - Privata Grant Sources
675,100 - Community Found Southeast M| a 1] 1]
€75.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 500 (500)
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 500 (500)
Total Income 9,003 R055 1,038
Gross Profit 9,093 8,055 1,038
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Intermet Service
850.910 - WIFl Hot Spots - Restricted 2,000 (2,000}
Total B50.300 - TLN Internet Service 2,000 {2,000)
Total 850 - Telacommunications 2,000 {2,000)
B84 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Spoakers
884.211 - Authars in Chelsea
884,952 - Youth Prog Reat Chelsea Ed Foun 2,000 (2,000)
Total 834.211 - Authors In Chelsea 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 (2,000
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.962 - Muslic In the Alr - Restricted 3,288 (3.288)
Total 884.400 - Musi¢c Focus 3,288 (3,288)
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 {1,000}
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residance 1,000 {1,000)
Total 884 - Programming 0 6288 {6.208)
9569 - Continulng Education Expensos
989.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 821 845 (24)
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning 821 845 (24)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expansas 821 845 (24)
982 - Collection Expansa
962.400 - Non Print
962.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 - Electronic Products/Sub Restr G 0 100 {100}
Total 962,930 - Non Print Restricted gifis 100 {100}
Total 882.400 - Non Print 100 {100)
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res (7}
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 7}
Total 982 - Collection Expense T 100 (107)
Total Expense 814 923 (8,419)
Net Ordinary Incoma- 8;213 1 7_8) 8,457
Net Income 8.278  (1,179) 9,457

Page 10of1



L 4ot 0Beg

BLEELS logs'cez]  e6L'6iZ oz6'szzl (9bB6ct] 1€96'L5H) (SEZLatl) (ess'epl) {zzz'eii} (b29°Lil] Z06'Dl  RIL'ZEL MEEEZZS 2L
%0 06p'801 {06¥'30L) 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [1] Q 0 0 [
%0 {osp'c01) 06¥'50 O 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
%0 (osz'art) oeL'att 0O 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0
%0 {ooz'2y) 00L'LL (1} 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 000'8Z (ooo'sz) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
§88'90F (080'221) 862'6L2 {ase'vzz) (aLe'sel) (€9s'is1) (szr'ol) (ssseal) (ZiZ'ehl) (1E9'1Ml) ZOB'9L  BLL'ZEL LEE'ZZS L1E'OVS
%08 fass'2 i) ZOL'BZL'Z vE6'0LL'L  2VO'0EZ  ZLE'DEL  €90'2SL  O6LE1  L1Z'661  Z6Z'LLL  LEG'SZL  LOZ'EPL  26v'091 OSLiFL €25'86
%z8 (roz'sE) EZ8E6L  6LL'BSL 150's2  L6E'0L  ¥rY'PL OFS'LL esi'el bOO0'LL  MAO'PE OEL'9T  Zss'vl  260'LL w6
%68 (¥56'a) 5€0'29 180°SS S69'02 0 6EP0L 006 919'E sec'll 0 s’z o o 1}
%08 {oze'a1) £CL'vZ £z’ o5L'L 18k ver £55 80e SHS BOS o'y 66l 529 -1
%S5 {205'12) ovs'Ly £E0'92 $ap'2 v8a'L %L 895'L L0E's ZI6'S pIS 558 0g5'L 54 so2
%6 [r{ta¥} SZE'LY crLor 0 LS 0 0 2968 0 126 768 2968 O SEY'E
%IT (ras'2) 005 8E6 09t L By 4] £ 0 0 ove 0 0 (251)
Yl {esa's1) 000'29 1rL'gr SIT'Y S6l gee'td 1og's 9615 PIR'E BSL'C VSE'E  ObFP  OLEE O
%5 {zez'y) 005'¥ -] ¥4 0 oz 0 ¥iL gl 0 0 0 0 0 0
%99 {ara'se) Siv'e0L  IEE'L 26t'S 8Z6'9 ar0's $E6'9 855’ 62’8 6695 vo6 OPS'CL  SFOL  LIEF
%BL {zea's)) 0EE'08 £6¥'Z9 5696 289'% yos's eco's R4 otbL BBEY ¥SL'T  LL6L  TorL €28
%89 {s2e'z1) 000'6E 5z9'9z i80't SEL'T sZi'e 5502 [ coz'y ale'y 26€ ozze 6221 29
%G {vzo'og) gEE'28L  PIE'IOM SPa'L vi8'Y vZo'e 696'S 8e'ZL w9 ZSE'L L1g'St 9588 FOMZL  LISE
%29 {(ae0've) sos'es Lao'ey vZO'EL  OKO'L [ elv'e 0592 o'l ozv'L 559 2G6'LL  0SZ'ZL 6L
%9 {sor's) ST OLE'PY Z80'C Z02'c o'l ez zo8 162'L 659 e o't 60'L 6IE
%60 {zos'eet) EOF'ZLL L ISVHIOL L¥0'9EL  1Z5'68 88’88 v6P'EE  L0S'MEY  ZEC'88  BES'YE  SEC'YR  EZO'VR  ESL'vR  68'E8
1} o 0 o 1} [i} (gaL) 89} 0 a 0 0
%66 (oce'0y) ZI9'100'T ZELD66'L 989l {pos'e) 00 SOV'0Z  099°6 02025 OM'BL  E0V'STT S99'ZSE L8699 QFS'WiD
.66 {oco'oL) 219'100'C 264°066'F  9¢9'L  ipOS'E)  0OM SOy’ 099'6 020'Z6 OlLe'el  ©0Y'SZZ GRO'ZGE  IBV'699 OvE'pyo
e (0os} 005 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 0 [}
%ozl 85t 555°L £60'6 S0 062 S00'L BIS a9t =4 00z 00s (4 009'c 08T
%001 {(vay's2) o (vey'z2) 0 {sio'a} f{rzse) (2@’  zee (zie'a)  (29) 665 foco'e)  (eaL'v) (198
%85 (agL'at) ono'or ¥oz'sT 0 144 092'T 4} 4} 520') 19'yL ee't vsTE 082 v
%001 viz o viz 5 [ 8 DL St 1z gt 85 s ar 1t
ol 19 oL oL 0z 0 ot 0 0 sl 0 0
%l (19¢'9) o5 sL0't {11 zot 8 104 89€ 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 {oo9) 009 0 1] 0 o o o 0 0 0 1] [1] 4]
%25 {559'7) 005's Spa'2 72 0 -] 005 ¥6 gt 1} 0 =71 0 0
ool 0 801 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%S0T 6L1'0L 00001 6LY'0Z 0 o o 6’02 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0
%S5 gse'or QO0'DE BSE'DL 0 0 (] 0 ¥as's 0 ¥5t'g 0 IWE'E8 0 0
%56 (s62's51) l5e'ee8's 199'FBR'L O (ze) €8 0 6ae't £€8'75 € 65'42Z OCL'Z6Z OEC'0I9 0OW'SKY
oBpnajo % wbpngsoans 19BpnA  LZAON-uer  pZAoN  LZPO  lzdes  LZBny  LZIop  Lzun LzAey  pzady  (ZJeW  bzqed |z uer
TVLOL

ajeq o) Jea), pue juoy Juanny
196png 01 asuewIopad
Aeiqy 1981 eesiayd

BUIDDU) JOYID JeN
asuadxgy ._oﬁ_u 1=1eL
puny jeseusg woy Aue) - SZ0'666
ung ansesay (endes o) Jojsues) - T00'GE6
wawaacidw) jeydes o) JB)EURLY - *.n___.mmm
osustxg 1810
esuadxgretwoou) A0
swoay) Aieuipio 19N
asuadxy |q0L
asuadx3 uoj19e)o?) - ZRE
asuadiy rende) - 086
sasuedxgy vopeoanpy Buinupue) - 696
wewdinby . 196
8aD|ANSG UOJJEOINY - GO
asuadxg sopang  preog - 096
sefnn - 0T6
desjunjop - 588
BupuweiBousg - $+88
S|PUSBY (PUOHOWOL « DRE
SUOHEIIUNWWOB[DY - DSH
S]2RIIUDY) 83|/UBE FDUEUOIIIRH - €06
862|AI9G JEUO|SSRJ0I - |08
se||ddng . tz2
sesuadxg |euuosiagd - 10L
sajpuedelaty(] uoye(|[JUc3eY - 00699
esuadxgy
oud ss0u9
ool jEy0l
8a2N0g JuRID BjeAll - 519
uopeuo( B UONNGIUOY - k19
enjeA u) ebueyd Jueunseay - 5 899
sBujwes jusunseay] - gHL°999
isasapu] - 001599
Tauy uopRINID - 001’559
ssajupg P £181d0Y - DOL'5HI
884 TV - 00T L09
Sa0d4 Juap|Sey-uoN - 001°L09
Bpunyey § ewodu| I8\ - 000°909
sauld jeusy - 00LPLS
PIV 21E15 - 00L'0F5
8nusAey 1913910 - Z0¥
Bwoou|
asuadxgewonuy Aeujpig

#8q [y
\zizort
N 1S



5:23 PM
12/02/21

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through November 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 -
540.100 -
574.100
606.000
607.100
645.100
655.100
665.100
666.100 -
666.500
674 -
675

District Revenue

State Aid

- Penal Fines

» Misc Income & Refunds
* Non-Resident Fees

* Coplers & Printers

- Circulation Fines

* Interest

Investment Earnings

« Investment Change in Value
Contributicn & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701

801

850

965

: Personne] Expenses
727 -

Supplies

* Professional Services
803 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense

+ Automation Services
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Nov 21 Jan-Nov20 $Change % Change
1,884,660.81 1,817,497.63 67,163.18 37%
76,359.64 72,656.71 3,702.93 5.1%
20,478.87 15,282.06 5,196.81 34.01%
106.00 0.00 106.00 100.0%
2,843.75 1,625.00 1,218.75 75.0%
1,038.93 1,263.70 -22477 17.79%
146.00 5402.74 -5256.74 -97.3%
274.98 494,81 -219.83  -44.43%
23,264.23 38,444.95 -15,180.72  -39.49%
-27,483.65 20,083.50 -47,567.15 -236.85%
9,093.10 11,875.00 -2,781.90  -23.43%
0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00  -100.0%
1,890,782.66 2,001,126.10 -10,343.44 -0.52%
1,990,782.66 2,001,126.10 -10,343.44 -0.52%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,044,160.92 992,201.25 51,959.67 5.24%
14,369.47 14,313.21 56.26 0.39%
49,686.67 33,124.68 16,561.99 50.0%
107,315.16 88,737.24  18,577.92 20.94%
26,625.66 24,275.31 2,350.35 9.68%
62,491.69 43,729.83 18,761.86 42.9%
71,826.46 46,073.73  25752.73 55.9%
216.99 351.08 -134.09  -38.19%
46,141.89 36,734.16 9,407.73 2561%
938.27 388.88 549.39 141.28%
40,714.14 31,092.47 9,621.67 30.95%
26,032.91 24,552.30 1,480.61 6.03%
7.263.88 15,507.84 -8243.96 -53.16%
55,081.06 11,155.00 43,926.06 393.78%
158,118.08 150,481.92 7,636.16 5.07%
1,710,983.25 1,512,718.90 198,264.35 13.11%
279,799.41  488,407.20 -208,607.79
279,799.41  488,407.20 -208,607.79

Page 1 of 1



£0°£58'052S TE'0TS zL'9v8'0SeS
L Y9T 0v6 TS 250y’ 0STS- 92'509'060°2S
ST TI8'EV8’TS 79°9SH'T6TS- 08°'292'SE0°ZS
00°000'00€S 00°000°00Z5- 00°000'005S
ST TIS'EVS'TS +» BEEPS'SS 08'/92'SES'TS
——— —————————
95 £SE‘96S 0T'9T0TYS 9y LEE'SSS
oo0s. ! ooo0s 00°0$
9G'ESE'IES « 0T'9T0'TYS 9p'LEE'SSS
2ouejeg Suipug aduey) 19N aouejeg Jujuuidag

800°€00 Supppay) pun4 Juswanlay 1gaqg puog
pun4 891A19S 19°Q

pung jeJauas) |ejo]

|ejo] sJouned Jusiulsanu|
00°LTO pund 1a)Je Asuop
£00°LT0 pun4 awoou| paxy

JUNo29Y asudiawy

puey uc yse)

200°€00 JuUn0dY |edAed
100700  Hueg )elS eas|ay) /1uncaay Suppayd
SIINVIVE SHNVE TvI01

pund |eJauas)

1202 ‘0€ J9qUISAON

ssouejeq pund

AdvdHdI1 10141S1d v3ST3HO
0L



Wawes aspdiauwy Yiew pnoys,

v00'LTO+E00°LTD 005°999 0aT'999 ¥00 L10 + £00°LTO

8T'TI8'EV8'TS |55 09p'8ZS- 00°0$ 00'0S TS'VBL'ZES 00°000°00€S ajuejeg
8T'TI8'EV8'TS BT'TIR'EVR'TS | TZ/TE/TT
ST'TIB'EY8'TS  [06°96%- 8202565 00°000'0075- 08°£97'SED'TS | Tzfog/TE
08!29Z'SE0/Z$] [06:L19/95- Ty U |0EELEZST 00°081 = Ov:ZTS!6£0/28) 1 ~ tz/ig/or
Ob'ZIS'6E0'2S  [0T'TZS'ES- T2'652'2% 00°000°0025- SLTELL'OVT'TS | TTfoE/60
6L'ELL'OVZ'TS |OV'TBT'TS- WIS 00°0% EL'EYE'IYT'TS | TT/TE/80
ELEVE'TYT'TS  (STTEES T AL 00°0% 10°665'T92°2$ | TT/TE/LO
T0'665'IYT'TS  |SE'TLEZS- TS°VTO'TS 00'0% v8'9r6'ZYT'TS | 12/0€/90|
y8'ov6‘zye'es  |SST9S- 89°9£9°TT$ 00°000°00L$ TLTEE'TES'TS | 12/18/50|
TLTEE'TES'TS  |ST'E6SS LY L9E'TS 66'V9E'BZS'TS 1Z/0€/v0
66'V9E'BZS'TS  |0OE'0E0’9S- 79°EST'TS L9'TYT'ZES'TS | 12/18/€0
L9'TVT'ZES'TS |03'89L'VS- 95'6L2'TS T6°0E9'SES TS 1z/8z/z0
T6°0E9'SES'TS  |SL'098°ES- vy s T LBY'6ES'TS 1Z/1e/10
2T LBV GESTS {aNN4 WHINID 40 LNO/NI) oz/ie/et
L23uejeq Buipul | anjep uladuey) | mespylipa 5994 sala u) Jajsuenfyisodag | asuejeg Suuuidag .

005°999 ‘00T°999 ‘¥00°LTO0 ‘€00°LTO - SLNNODIV 19
Y-12Z6-£281-0000 'OU JUNOIIY

TZ0Z/0E/TT

asuduawy
'8



SLNNODIY SLNIAWLSIANE 08 AON TT TZOZ\SISAIVNY INIJWISIANI '8 T°8 TZ0Z\SL1HO0dIY QHVOS 0T TZ0Z\TZ0Z 22ueu3\1Q) Jadaay0og|sjuawniog\iysuizpnaui$s1apio 1asn\Tosd 10k}

03 0) ¥ILG PaLISUEL) aq ||IM SPUNJ *|j23 JO JAWNS BB Y] LY Ajensn ‘papaau 5| |Edes Sunesado uaym “Bunds 243 u) pung 1pe Aauopy ayY) 0] pao ‘suonesado foj papaaw 10U spung

-

+

-f-

00°0 lo0'0 1000 1000 1000 ~ ooo | aue|eg
000 000 oo looo 000 | |oo0 “ TZ/TE/TT
00°000°00€ 100°0 1000 1000 1000 100°000°002- |00°000'00S . 1Z/0E/11
00000005 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°000'005 I 1zhie/or
00'000'00S 000 |o0°o |oo0 100°0 |00"000"002- 00°000°00L | TZ/0E/60
00'000°'00L 1000 o000 |00°0 000 100°0 ~ |00°000'00L _ 1Z/1€/80
00000°00L  [00°0 000 000 000 1000 00°000°00L _ 12/1€/L0
00°000°00L 1000 00°0 |00°0 00'0 1000 |00°000'00£ ] 1Z/0E/90
00°000°00L 100°0 000 o0 000 |00°000'00L |oo'0 ! 12/1€/50
00'0 000 000 000 100'0 | 1000 m 1Z/0E/v0
00'0 |00°0 00°0 000 1000 | oo’0 | 12/1€/€0
00°0 ) |00'0 00°0 {000 1000 | 1000 _ 12/82/20
00'0 __|oo0 00'0 {000 00'e 1000 _ 1Z/1€/10
00°'0 | 0z/1e/tT
aouejeq Suipu3 | anjep ursduey) | mespunm | s3ay | sasaqul | uisagsueny/ysodag | @duejeq uluuidag | |
| _ , . €00°LT0 1D
b + - +- —~t— -+ + -+ - .
19)Je N Asuoy
T | | 1 . 1eoz/ig/for esuduawy
'8

-
11

PN Asuoy asuduatuy - JNIN 278

NV ZETT T202/L/2T




2021 11/30/2021 12/31/2021 YTD Totals
R SOl Amount Amount
General Fund 600,000 600,000
GenerallFund 254,646 254,646
GenerallFund ~ = 66,000 66,000
GeneralFund. = 300 300
Cap!mprovement Fund 155,274 155,274
Infinex Money Market Fund 1,737 1,737
Total Investment o 1,077,957 1,077,957
YTD
Date Value Value Value
Beginning balance (017.004) 2,035,368 2,043,911 $2,039,512
Invested 1,077,957 1,077,957
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
—12/31/2020 511,966 511,966
2021 Earnings ** (666.100) 9,520 Earnings $32,885
2021 Valuation  (666.500) 977 Valuation' -$28,461
2024 YTD!Valuation - gain/loss -28,461 -28,461
2021 Monthly change - Net of
earnings and valuation 8,543 0
2021 FY Cumulative Change ’
{Current Year) 4,424 $4,424|
Withdrawal (-} / Deposit (+) -200000 $300,000
unc Value Value
Capital Reserve Fund 890,100 890,100
Capital Improvement Fund 100,000 100,000
General Fund from Investment 537,421 537,421
Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
Value) 516,390 516,390
Ending Balance 2,043,911 2,043,911|Ending Balance || 2,043,911

Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, total $100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end
bal at $26575, add $73,425.






BAELL

e
S 121061

e
i3

=y tozseoss WO oSt oSt ECr hovezeez | LRI [roreancs wsurrrq Bupua | 6o
oo TE0 ot |ower ] ] SR Tzt Tvives Frstetil PSS niT [ELR oy v i [ g |
oo WOSUEZ non o oo 0w sy Etest lore A €S |
i o L3 t o1t ezt 1] W] e i=a ] 1] {xam) revmn T 7 |
o oo orn oo r7es s ssn v oy s 2y i1 s 256012 howmezz euxnu oy |15 |
TS Zrwatst lesmyose sreewez ‘a2 ovizaiz st scstase % 121051 L1yene rrves'ss L L1 TRE ®uneg Bupunbeg] 05 |
1wtpng . 2
1 ey Mary yse) puog 1D
8% |
| ¥ |
— — — Sk |
G G5 1509 r i e CET I o6t ser 5 Gasssr mm [ T owL Tov erce TEYEE QLTI a3umw G | G
] oraio I e arl- ER G Fresco [ iw o T6 6T 00T 5 R " i wog s | v |
oosTEWECT ] agi oy [or 298 0r1 RIETS o £e6'191 wilal _3.8_.3. TS I¥ YELTST L' Lo LIFA1R 1 sargpadey| gp
oo oea ‘Dot 00 000 002" oo 00 0002 oo ooy wou'onz o o ora ) Wyt dsvonnf 7y |
ooesonest  fmw T109% c5s6e WIsTs I s e ss o ATes] v’ noeiTT Ay weus  lever'sey sucou| 1 |
Jos C5598 IESS 6 soe 1ot TRV E51 DEC'SHE 66R5 55k TS il Chyaal L5 52 T4RT i vy LB TRE #uryeg Buy ot |
whpng 6t
sy MOy Y2 1]
 8€ |
13

Cealilmil]

SRUICL RI01 134
B I PARTRE] 50 4 ZE
WD O BT T
-r.!!n_ﬁ..u:.! ot
P oz

PIT'IE4S

TLETLTE

YSOWEL'TS

Wk I

1% [T ] L1 i WD FL papeky
Il i ¥ L] i o Ag ¥, ‘e :
= {1 103 oy, pepelold
arTe waureten Buy 8
ey -.......I_ |.ﬁﬂ_.zni|ur|__|rll|..m.~.._.i._1lll.__._ﬂl|.l. hl”.l[rl_w.ﬂl..ﬂﬂ“q _“.J.....__h-_h 1”._ suapasiord mojg yeeg | &
e e | ST STy o e | ER SR L — = S
¥
E]

suneq Bupu3
oy e pepsing ey )
g-ﬂ*.i Dt













Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for December 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Work Anniversaries
Computer Tech II Matt Jensen celebrated his one year on November 30. Congratulations! So
glad you are part of the CDL team!

Welcome Everett Mayes
Please join me in welcoming Everett Mayes to the CDL technology team as Technology
Specialist. Everett comes to us with a demonstrated commitment to public service and

experience providing tech support to seniors. He will begin work at CDL at the beginning of the
new year.

Circulation Department News

Two top-notch Library Assistants are leaving CDL to devote time to other areas of their lives.
We will miss both Leslie Abcouwer and Mandy Higgins greatly. Each brought joy to their work
here and were valued members of the CDL team. As a result, we currently have posted a
Library Assistant position that we hope to fill after the start of the new year.

CDL and COVID-19
Since the board last met, there have been no updates to COVID-19 protocols at CDL. Staff continue to
wear masks in the building, and patrons are encouraged to wear them as well. Masks will be required

at all in-person programs in the building or at CDL programs in other buildings throughout the
community.

Upcoming Board Vacancies
I have been in contact with the supervisors of Lima and Lyndon Townships about upcoming vacant

seats on the CDL board. Both are pursuing candidates. Lima Township should have a nominee for
their December 13 board meeting,

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone — November 2021
Most meetings during November were interviews for the Technology Specialist position and
conversations with legal counsel on employment matters.

Friends of CDL meeting (November 9)
Zoom meeting Greg Yankee (CFSEM) to discuss grant opportunities (November 12)
Zoom interview with Chelsea Arts Initiative to discuss CDL’s role in the arts (November 17)

Conversation with Lima Township Supervisor Duane Luick on board seat vacancy (November
22)






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Nov. 2021

Facility update

To review: The exhaust stack that runs from the boilers up through all floors and out the roof is
leaking in several spots due to excess condensation that is not evaporating properly. The excess
condensation is getting outside of the venting in several places and pooling on the ceiling in
teenspot, thus causing the leak. Johnson Controls has been on site several times to evaluate
solutions and the two best options are 1) replacing the boilers with condensing models (the
most expensive option), or 2) running the exhaust through the two maintenance rooms adjacent
to the boiler room and venting them out the north side of the building, just above ground level.
This will render the original stack irrelevant and stop the leaking. Johnson is pursuing the second
option and we will most likely have a quote for that project by the time you read this.

Update: there are industry standards on how long the exhaust line can be and they vary by the
size of the pipe. Our run would be too long for the size pipe we have and making the pipe larger
means adding fans, which then drives up the cost. ICl has scrapped this option. Option 2 is quite
expensive and our current boilers still have some life left in them, so JCl is hesitant to
recommend it. Fortunately, turning the water temp up combined with capping off the old steam
boiler vent seems to have warmed things up enough that we have not had any condensation
leaking for about 10 days, so we think we may have solved the problem. We need a few more
really cold days to make sure it has stopped before JCI will call it good. Then | will move ahead
with getting the ceiling in the teenspace repaired, probably right after the first of the year.

No update on the LED bulb situation. Hopefully I'll have an update next month.

All of our remaining annual facility inspections are done or scheduled. We did have an
unexpected improvement to our fire alarm system requiring upgrading the line from 3G to LTE,
in anticipation of moving to 5G at some future date. This is scheduled for early December.

Staffing/Training

Our new technology specialist, Everett Mayes, is very excited about joining our CDL staff right
after we return from the New Year’s holiday. We know you are going to love him! We hope to
also have a new library assistant in the Circulation Department by the time you read this.

Our annual all staff in-service this month was a big success. We started the day with a critical
incidents refresher from Chief Toth, then moved into the Ingenuity Engine and the fun began!
We received very positive feedback about the time spent learning all of the fun things one can
do in that space. Then we spent time actually designing and making a project on either the laser
cutter or the cricut. | love my new Grogu earrings!

Volunteers- | will include November and December next month.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard , Assistant Director






Information Services Report: November 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

The holiday months tend to be quieter times of the year for programs. Highlights for this month
included:

the return to an in-person (albeit much smaller) Veteran’s Day event. It was wonderful to offer
this gathering opportunity again in support of our Veterans, and the speaker’s presentation was
genuine and heartfelt. One Veteran was particularly pleased with this year’s content, telling
library staff that “this is what we [Veterans] need to be talking about.”

We tested out in-person outdoor yoga storytime for kids and found it to be a successful and fun
way to safely offer enrichment for this younger, unvaccinated population. We're now planning
two outdoor storytimes for the spring to continue to engage with young parents and toddlers in
safe ways.

Teen programs and outreach had major successes this month. Teen librarian Stacey Comfort was
invited into the Chelsea High School for a visit with the Women in History class and saw 20
students. We're excited by the blossoming relationship with the high school teachers. Stacey also
hosted Banned Book Club and had meaningful discussions on censorship, libraries, and books
with 8 teens.

Youth librarian lessica Zubik held a virtual visit with classes at South Meadows to instruct
students on research methods and resources, connecting with over 190 students!

Song to Table, an online series done with former Songfest singer Paul Burch, saw light
attendance at the live event, but the recordings did well, educating patrons on some of the
history of folk music and food in Michigan.

CDL participated in the Human Rights Commission’s Civility Month with an online Civil Discourse
Warkshop that was well received by attendees and HRC representatives.

And while this was a lighter month for hosting programs, planning was in full swing:

Youth and adult librarians met to brainstorm spring programs, picking presenters and discussing
the benefits and challenges of virtual, in-person, and hybrid programs.

All librarians met during the library in-service to begin planning for Summer Reading! The theme
this year is Oceans of Possibilities. The team decided on the format of the online and paper
reading challenges, additional activities to complement the challenges, completion prizes, and
grand prizes.

Youth librarians met to plan the Jan Brett Holiday and Teen and Tween gift making, our biggest
events for the upcoming month.

Laura Brown planned and implemented a new NASA created winter reading challenge.



Information Services Report: November 2021

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Attendance
Date Title In-Person Virtual Live  Virtual Recorded  Kits
Adult Programs
11/3 Reading Glasses 5
11/11 veterans Day Celebration 20
11/17 Civil Discourse Workshop 10
Adult Programs Total 25 10
Early Literacy Programs
11/3 Preschool Storytime on Zoom 5
11/17 Thanksgiving Storybook Trail 50,
11/18 Dance Along Sing Along on Zoom 3
11/22 Thanksgiving Storytime 6
Early literacy Programs Total 14 50
Youth Programs
11/9 K-2 Books & Fun 6
11/10 Outdoor Yoga Storytime 17
11/15 After School Science Snacks on Zoom 3
11/16 Tween Book Club on Zoom 8
Youth Programs Totol i7 17
Teen Programs
11/4 That Thursday Thing: (Virtual) Bandanna Keychains 4
11/10 Teen D&D 3
11/12 Teen VR 3
11/18 That Thursday Thing: Hand-Stamped Metal 4
11/30 Pizza and Paperbacks: Banned Book Club :
Teen Programs Total 18 4
General Programs
11/7 Onlinel Song to Table series 4 24
11/14 Online! Song to Table series 7 13
General Programs Total 11 37
Outreach/Awareness Programs
11/11 5th Grade Research Tatks 192
11/15 Chelsea High School Visit: Women in History 20
11/18 The Pines Book Club 1
Outreach/Awareness Progroms Total 31 192
Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other
Services November 2021
Reference Questions 1,376
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 32
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 11




Technology Department News

November 2021

by Scott Rakestraw, Head of Techtiology

Notable News & Events

ChelseaDistrictLibrary.org/wpst

Washtenaw Public Service Tech Talk: LIVE cn FACEBOOK!

e
Ao Faic Sarvice Tech Tk The public service tech forum is now on Facebook. Share
L the URL above so that your community officials can join.
e The forum is open to government and public service staff
r as well as non-profit, community service AND small

business entities. We'll have a regular feed of information
on technology and security issues and there are plenty of
ways to ask questions, comment, discuss and interact.

Share/Visit this URL:
Click JOIN or INVITE to share with Facebook Friends!
https.//ChelseaDistrictLibrary.org/wpst

~ Logking Ahead

Chelsea Senior Center Partnership
We are pleased to be preparing for our new

partnership with the Chelsea Senior Center
beginning in January of 2022. In light of our common
goals and mission to serve this community, COL will
begin providing technology support services to CSC.
We are expanding our staff and are pleased to be O

Chelsea
Senior Center

able to provide in person technology assistance to 734.475-9242

CSC members on-site.  Look for a staffing www.chelseaseni ors.org

announcement coming soon as well as additional S12E Washington St.» Chelsea, M1 48118
hd [

ways the library will be helping CSC and all of our
“distinguished citizens”.

Progress Report
*  We've finally been able to get the “Technomad” device off the ship and delivered to the library. Technomad is an
automated public address messaging system which will allow us to deliver prerecorded messages on the over-
head PA system. This device will be particularly helpful for patrons as well as staff in the event of an emergency.

= Supply chain disruptions continue but we have finally received our copier supplies; We have also purchased some
backup supplies from a third party to insure that we won’t lose copier functions in the event of future shipping
delays.

* The Ingenuity Engine lab is beginning to enjoy regular foot traffic and has been hosting small demos and creative
events. The laser cutter is always popular but the sewing machines, video VHS transfer station and the 3D printer
continue to engage patrons. in 2022, we’ll be.adding several new features including a new, more powerful video
edit workstation and a photo curing, LCD resin 3D printer.

Technology Department News — Page 2



State Aid Stats:

RATA SERVICES JAN Jii MAR APR MAY JUN UL AUG SEP 96T NOV
1082542  Hotspoty: Totsl GB Lhed - Townthip Halls 97595 909.6 955,61 92336 1007.7 | 10004 | 2835 | 10081 | 10335 10121 1008.6
11254 - Lima Township (GB) 9,67 833 9.14 14 10.4 10.7 97 108 114 104 106
30078 - Sylvan Township (GB) 2058 2167 2287 056 7 84 | 325 339 345 94 313
104121 - Mobile Baacon (GB} 2453 879.6 9236 £91.4 9726 9613 | 9413 | 9634 | 9876 979.3 $65.7
303 Hotspot Davices Circulatad 18 16 27 2 18 34 40 30 a7 32 30
1743 Public Internet - Computer Sesslons 0 0 0 0 0 126 3ra 418 261 126 336
4254 Public Internat - Wirelass Loging 174 1] 288 a7 361 209 394 a1 392 407 422

ONLINE SERVICES My | e | M arn mer | | an | aue | s oct Nov
51799  Wabsha Sesslons se13 | s7e4 | 5633 5360 FEET] 3956 | 4388 | 4163 3844 £073 3766
13342 Website Usens 2804 3017 1611 2617 2094 1985 | 2108 | 2088 1916 231 1871
16375  AUDIO Downloads Total 1450 1266 1708 1478 1549 1563 | 1578 | 1632 1509 1500 1611
12616 — Audio: Overdrive 1060 877 1146 1089 1122 1167 | 1172 | 1254 1194 1228 1207
4389 ~ Audio: Hoopla [audicbook and musle] 430 289 562 389 az27 396 407 178 315 362 404
1700 VIDEO Downloads Total m 224 180 126 145 126 158 126 138 132 123

8 = Video: Ovsrdrive 0 3 1 2 44 2 [} i} [} ¢} 5
1125 = Video: Hoopla 141 126 140 73 89 B3 104 87 54 97 a1
567 = Video: Kanopy a1 95 ET 52 46 a1 54 | 39 4 35 a1
2087t EBook Downloads Total 2264 2480 2133 1830 1591 e | 1729 | 16 1695 1645 1682
18830  — abock: Overdrive 2045 2178 1914 1693 1858 163 | 1503 | 1472 1532 1483 1409
2011  —ebook: Heepla 219 302 219 137 133 118 246 149 163 152 183
33546  TOTAL Downloads 3976 3970 4011 5 3434 3685 3470 | 3a86 | 3379 3342 3367 3416
Database Stats:
November 2021: Online Database Rank & Trending Report
Grand Totals: 1437 1183
Last . Unique
Rank | Database Service Total Clicks .
Week isitors
5 i Explora for Elementary Students 215 117
6 2 Britannica School 213 136
10 3 Sun Times News 8% 89
1 4 Ancestry 72 45
3 5 Consumer Reports 71 54
2 6 Hoopla Home 64 58
11 7 Michigan Legal Help 55 54
8 8 Demographics Now 52 50
7 9 Novelist K8 49 49
5 10 Michigan eLibrary 47 37
13 11 Novel.istPlus 44 44
5 12 Opposing View Points in Context 42 42
16 13 Learning Express Library 36 34
9 14 Chelsea Update 35 35
- 15 Historic Newspapers M 25
4 16 My Heritage 33 33
20 17 WorldCat.org 32 32
17 18 Adult Learning Center 3t 30
21 18 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] k]| 3
23 18 Unemployment Help K} 31
17 21 Michigan Secretary of State 28 28
- 21 Scholastic Teachables 28 27
22 23 Michigan Voter Information Center 27 26
12 23 Stories of Chelsea 27 25
17 24 Pronunciator { 26 26
14 25 United States Census 25 25




Marketing November Board Report 2021

Wrapping up Small Wonders and Artist In Residence
Names of people that entered their comments on survey/comment
slips during the Small Wonders and Artist in Residence
exhibitions were randomly drawn for prize giveaways,
and winners were notified. Drawing slips were also
collected from Serendipity Books and two prize
winners were selected. Visitors’ quotes were pulled
from comment cards and submitted to the director
with photos of the exhibition and were then shared
with exhibit company.

Winter Newsletter

We published and distributed the printed winter newsletter featuring a local art student on the
front cover, and introduced the Community Quilt project on the back. The next library exhibit,
Frida Kahlo’s Garden, is featured on the inside with the newly upgraded Ingenuity Engine. Until
this issue the marketing for the makerspace was limited. As the marketing ramped up in
November for the |IE and the newsletters were delivered all over the library district, more and
more people visited the IE. This issue also introduced two new employees and announced the
Washtenaw Reads book, Being Heumann. It established and initiated the marketing
information and graphics for programs held in the next few months through LCD slides, digital
ads, print ads, social media posts, website promotions, and printed materials that build from
the work that goes into producing each printed issue.

Other Marketing Promotions

At the beginning of the month, we also created the marketing communications for CDL's
Veterans Day celebrations. | worked with Shannon and the outgoing mayor of Chelsea to
finalize the brochure and then had it printed. It was distributed throughout Chelsea. As | have
done for previous events, signs requiring people to wear a mask were created for this event.

| worked with librarian Laura Brown and musician Paul Burch to add the branding for Song to
Table to their videos and the Marketing department promoted the videos using several
marketing channels. One promotion included tomato soup and recipe cards | created using the
chef’s recipe, so the viewer can bake along with the chef in the video.

November alsc featured work on marketing assets for the Volunteer of the Year and the Friend
of the Year. A photoshoot with Burrill Strong and both recipients produced photos used in
promotional materials. | edited and designed artwork for large posters, and additional designs
were created for bockmarks. A postcard based on the artwork in the newsletter was aiso
created and printed in-house. We worked with Edith and Marjorie to finalize biographies for
the evént and used the biographiesin CDL announcements following the event.



| met with Doris of D&B Strategic Marketing to coordinate a library promotion with the Wine,

Women, and Shopping event to promote the new Ingenuity Engine laser cutter. The marketing

plan included a promotional offer for custom-made coasters coupled with book

recommendations associated with wine from the librarians. | drove to the Romulus Library to

pick up a free, large kiosk with slat walls. With my husband’s help, we delivered it to the library,

and it was immediately put to use for the Wine, Women, and Shopping promotions. With a few :
new signs | created and placed at the top of each side, the librarians put it to good use, and a #.f
few of the recommended books were quickly checked out as soon as they were on display.

As part of the marketing strategy to raise awareness for the art in and around the library, new
website landing pages and new information on the art website home page were established to
offer more detailed information about the Frida Kahlo’s Garden exhibition and the Community
Art Quilt project. Branding was established for the Community Quilt marketing materials using
artwork from the newsletter and a new bird illustration, called Stitch, appears on all
communications about the quilt. A large poster, smaller poster,
LCD image, Chelsea Update ads (two sizes}), donor/photo
release form customized for this program, two different
newspaper ads, Chamber ad, and social media graphics were
designed and marketing materials were fabricated to promote
the new, multigenerational program that highlights not only the
Ingenuity Engine but also the spirit of coming together as a
community to create something beautiful that will be shared in
the library. | created signs and used quilts and quilting supplies
from the C.A.A.D.Y. Corner quilters to promote the quilt project
in the large, built-in display case on the first floor.

| created five new digital ads that appear in rotation through the beginning of January on
Chelsea Update.

| attended one marketing seminar virtually offered by LMCC (Library Marketing &
Communications Conference) regarding social media trends used by other libraries.

Respectfully submitted,
Elaine Medrow
Head of Marketing



Marketing Specialist Monthly Board Report (November 1-30, 2021):
November highlights:

Ingenuity Engine:

The October marketing efforts of the Ingenuity Engine were successful with increased
registrations in November for using the space, multiple attendees at the demonstration days,
and many good reviews from patrons in November. This marketing effort served to reinforce the
knowledge that using multiple marketing channels yields successful results, as patrons found
out about the Ingenuity Engine from the website, eNewsletter, Chelsea Update, local papers,
and word of mouth.

Comments included:

“This was great - my daughter is interested in a great deal of these things and we have
had nowhere to get hands-on experience for her age.”

“This is a great program and is very fun!”

“So thankful to have this resource and knowledgeable onsite person for Teens and
Adults! This was the best way to teach us - an example from start to finish.”

Holiday eNews:

For the third year in a row, | teamed up with the librarians to create a special edition of the
weekly eNews focusing on the upcoming holiday season. It includes recommendations of books
and movies, local events, and discounts, as well as online activities. This edition has been
popular every year, and continued that trend with a higher than average open rate.

Looking ahead to December and 2022:

With the ever-changing nature of social media, it is important to update the strategy to sfay
current. Next month | will be using a variety of measures to ensure CDL's social media
marketing strategy is as effective as possible. Measures that will be incorporated into this review
are:

o With the implementation of Communico in September, | am pulling reports from the fall
quarter to perform a statistical review of how patrons find out about library programs and
how social media influences library usage.

e Review of local marketing strategy company, D&B Marketing's Facebook & Instagram
training
Review of Super Library Marketing 2022 social media strategy
Review of Salesforce.com’s 2021 State of Marketing report to analyze private sector
marketing practices that'can apply to public libraries

e Aftending a virtual conference on social media marketing for libraries hosted by LMCC






Circulation Supervisor’'s Report -
NOVEMBER 2021

Circulation — 23,334 in November;
24,457 in October
24,077 in September

Patron Count- 7,908 for November;
. 8,304 in October
. 7,704 in September

Circulation by township- for November:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

0O 0 0 O

e November Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.
e Overdrive = 2861 in NOVEMBER; Hoopla = 638; Kanopy = 84 in NOVEMBER.

e Registrations for NOVEMBER—- 54 new cards; 6173 total card holders
*Dexter = 768 cards; Lima = 709 cards; Lyndon = 872 cards
*Sylvan = 1083 cards; Chelsea = 2275 cards; Nonresident = 466 cards

November Notes:

o | was off for 6 weeks {Oct 6" — Nov 19') for knee surgery and have been catching up on reports &
email.

¢ Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom/in person when back to work.

e Monthly staff in service: On November 19",

»  Waorked my PIC shifts each week since I've been back.

»  We received 130 tubs from TLN in November, with 6.5 being the déilv average.

* We have had some more staff changes in the circulation departmenpt. Leslie Abcouwer last day
was November 12" and Mandy Higgins last day will be December 16™, Martha Jacques moved
from a library aide to library assistant to replace Leslie and we will be interviewing to fill the
vacancy left by Mandy, with the new staff member to start in January.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



"84 PEOJUMOP PPE 0] UMOPYB&IY 8] 18D 0}
Aem ou 51 191 ‘s, INOXIBYD |BMIE ale aset)

%001 ELL9 | 1189 | £269 | Z9EB | 2i¥B | 6BI6 | #9.6 | 2EL6  2#96 1686 0086 s|eoL
%t 925 144 1z et 26l 281 o5t 15t 44 ¥Si 912 bZEg 8410
%0 1 i X4 [4A ot LE T4 24 62 9z Gt yssels)
%t 14 4 1 ¥4 174 [A*14 Boe 6¥g EEE 25€ 8¢ 9ee gog Lip Oopolep
%e LIt 56 S0} ¥0L [49% 204 OLE 8ti [44 8ii 1343 G uoJeys
% GEE 0 0 0 b a £ 9 9 9 2 g1 wopsaid
[ 4 288 c95 609 Gi5 Geg G&9 GP9 or9 474 208 SeyUON
%865
lleusAns %001 %El v¥Ey %¥E  BEVS §i2Z |06¥FT Gi¥C | 900E | OPOE | C9SE | 2ISE | BESE  6OFE 9BEE  G9LE  1PYDAND
UBAAS %004 %65 EEOT %8I 0E6T £80L (191 26LL 9ZkL | ikl | LPOL 2894 | 2991 €691 984t 008f  ueajig
uopuf %001 %lS 0T %tL (17474 [44:] 016 5001 GSZL | ZOEL | gesi 9¥5t | BEGL  BESE 6461 £95f uopuiq
B %S %8S 6061 %EL 502 60L PeL 208 €96 966 | 60LL GOLL | EELL 9S4 viit 6911 e
%X %y %Ly 082 %0t o8t 89L vig v88 L0y | £BO) | OESE Giet | biei 9ot gggt L6it J8ixe(]
o0Lns1 BE0'9L L0285 | G629 | LOE9 | EGLL | Z€B8L | $O0G | 60L6 | EBO6 2006  Lki6  BGBR Ja181q
‘o ARu3 0 % sy dod SuBJL |Z-AON 1zoZz__ lozoz | 6L0z | Aoz | zi02 | 9ioz | Si0Z _ #kOZ _ EL0Z_ 2Zi02 _ Ei0Z
dod oLoZaeqa
9% 9
OoWas oL % sues S49p|OH pIR) _uu..u-u_ﬂom
1403 1e mEEEE JOOpINe Sepn(au) JUNOS JOOR |80,  pZL _ 9 — [:T3 _ L9 — [T Z6S 8|20},
810z Aenuer uo aa) jJuem Jejunoa ejdoag Jusweoe|day
FTTTYETITES .mﬂﬂ. 0 Jaquisdag
0265 ebeseae A|yuoy | /1 14 g L Ll €L19 147 0 0 v 05 Jequeion
pzir'ss |e3o0L L 2 € F FAS FAE:] 53] (4 1] 14 €S 18qolg
280 £2 6 6 [1]% LE €808 66 l C ] 88 | lequeides
806'L 09l £62 €92 goe 682 174 izZe ADN [+14 ‘L L 6 vE GEZY E6 0 I [A% 6L snbny
yoe's 6el FA:rd 58¢ 062 EOE LLE 10,8 Koy 1L St 6 L 1S £Zre 90l I 0 9 66, Anp
p0L'L BLL 182 £6¢ [*1:14 g2e 662 g6¢ ‘ideg a1 F3 EL 6 FA LEBD 18 L 1] L 64 sunp
Le9'e 144 LEE tee 12¢ A4 bLE gie snbny i £ Z £ L 949 18 o 0 [4 91 Aep
a5L'6 oE ove €08 £2e 25 L0V It Anpl b ¢ 0 t S | ebe9 £l 0 0 4 b wdy
ESL'G oy (A 491 651 9ig 95z 192 aunp Z 4 £ L s (4 71:] 13 0 0 £ Gt yaew
g9ez'e FAS 801 (1158 Zel el 8el AN Ao b4 € 4 4 14 0E89 114 L a 4 Al Arerugay
I < gst  8u 8k ¥l 502 6¥F  udv| £ S £ £ tt | come sz 0 0 0 5z Awenuep
6v0'¥ gz [4AN (A3 el 61 691 8g1L yaew 18101 yuow
0i9'e 6¢ FAX 651 gL 691 )4 St ‘ged | ueajig uopuf WY Jxeq  [ByD PURIS (€101  JAYIO JOOYIS SHYUON WMISIO
£85't 62 34 06L [i148 0si ESL 191 ‘uep Ayjediojunyy Aq
|gjol  ‘ung ‘jeg 4 EINYL  CPapy 'ssnL CUol suopesn)sibey meN LZozZ vopensiBoy meN Ayiuol
1202 Wwnog Jooq Ajleq ebrioay Aseiqr) 210510 BBEjEYD

SNOH1Vd - L4043 NOILYINDHIO L20e




0 g5kl | fEmol | o688 | esil |moL |l fose | sssze [l ueel | €268 | veslL  |eo0l
seg £8d JeQ | B68Z J8Q LIS asq
v8 AON 18 8£9 | AON | 6652 1982 AON a9 AoN
v6 190 84 959 | WO | so09z 2062 120 rA'J) B0
] ydeg 069 ge9 | ideg | 6962 SE8Z jdeg o ydeg
1 By 592 Lyl | Bny | zZepe £66Z Bny 605 Bny
56 Aog ¥4 899 | Ay | 095€ 6612 Ainp GG &np
valL sunp o8 69 | eunp | poce 9262 sunp Sv5 eunp
2cl Aen 9801 | 169 | Aew | opge v80¢e Ae 126 Aew
56 ludy 6.6 leg | wdy | oce Zi62 udy a4 judy
ot} Jen 605 sz, | Jew | Zzez 96LE Jel 0F  v¥9 1eN
+7] qed 6LE vzl | aed | 652 £682 qed £¥S 909 qed
L8 uep ¥EE 06L | uver | 6092 01E uer 192 ¥£9 uep
VIN Lzoz 0Z0Z2 20T 0202 1202 ozoz | 1zoz |
S6|A0W'D|SNUI'SHOO0]-. §-8 {atsnw g syoog-e 's)00q-a) .._u!__ﬁwq.::.u ]
Adouey| ejdooy 34|D BALEPIBAD aa19 1e)61g gy

9z8'zL 1869 r><=££_

a8(]
£26'}LL a8t AON
Gon'LL 125 190
Les'eL Bes ydeg
SE6'2L 959 By
GLO'EL 1:1:] Anp
992'cl £45 sunp
6E0'EL 946 Aely
990'ss PG5 ady
£2e'cs 189 Jen
£p8'ze 1z8 qed
91Z'cL 808 uep
swiay) peppy 1202
lejoL swaj)

suoyaaj|oo ysodep B [ENBIQEY ‘00 OPNj2Ul B SIN0 )SNi J0U ‘N0 pejnal JC 'pemaus) ‘peblieyd s|Eusjew (|2 Jusseidal seinby esey |
‘Bupjiom Lus| ¥aayo J|as Jooj) pug ey L.

‘SUNUO BUOP BJe BIdODH g [ENBINEY 'SAHRIBAD

'SINOY28LD |ENIE U Paseq SI SiY]
%0 0 yEOY
0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 VIN
0 9ag}
0 99£7
SINOWYD AeqJled sAeq | (ejol | Siejol
% 1zoz | ozoz
Ajuo sino-y28y2 PIIIHS

*S|NGYD UO[ID8j|00 WL ‘Pelepdn useq eaey siaquinu payBiybiy
%€9 ysodep B ‘'gy g A0 WM ["ou) 9, 'Bay
066°LL PESBL Bay wup
yeseErL Gi8EDT | 1oyl
849€1 ag
%8l ZZILEL vEEEe 6EY 166 616 £65 ozl LSE €15 "AON
%69 6s5tbl L5142 ESE 9lt  G6Y £55 9i9 Zro 085 ¥ile)
%00,  SEOZi LL0vE Lov 699  6¥S Bov 69 [47) 0L deg
%.28 £6LEL ZL0¥e 892 5 vl 925 5 7] £EL G224 1snbny
%S EvLZL LBELE (Wi ZtL 68L 295 989 116 128 Anp
%104 r41:)] 96E51 ¥ ] 682 £2E y6E 005 sop aunp
%001 0 L5511 8 16 0s2 652 [444 (104 0zZ Aep
%001 0 rerLL ]! BEL 662 162 692 962 ¥5E dy
%22 20911 e TAR S L Gzt 882 LOE oLe 9eZ LIz yalew
%L~ ov0ze I6IEL 8 41! 062 90¢ LiE 182 vk ‘qe
%6E- GEEES tyerl 51 oL 9lE 11 962 ZiE e uep
‘BiQ% 0202 lejot, ‘ung  jeg ‘M4 CEiy)  papy  ‘senj uol
120z uofjejnas) Aleg ebeleay |
1202

Kieiqyy 1o13s)Q ROSEYD




£55'G £LE'ES 9£9'909
18¢ 6L2'L r{84"}
1% ] 126°L Evb'e
8989 'L £e9's
556 z99's L8Y'6
9sz'L 9086 890'6
€8s 698'c 89S'Y
Lig 09g'L 99¢z'c
€51 LZE'L [AXA>
oez S18°'L 686'¢
[144 L06'L L6L'E
0se 8€0°2 10'€
uaal ynoA Hnpvy

1ejol Aee)
Jaquiasag
JaqIUaAoN
18qojo0
Joquiaydag
snbny
Anp
aunp
Aew
udy
yosew
Aienugagy
fAenuep

sinoxyaey) jejol - juswpedag Aq uonenalld LZ0Z

% %6E %LG *Bay Apeap

Jegjuiadeq
%€ %Sk %25 JequigaoN
%€ %.¥ %05 4800)20
%t %t %eS lequeydes)
%S %St %08 )snBny
%9 %6l %Gh Anp
%9 %Eb %15 aunp
%S %82 %L9 Aewy
%E %62 %89 udy
%t %0¢ %99 yalew
%t %ZE %b9 Aienugey
%t %bE %29 Kenuep

uaa) YinoA unpy

afejuadied - Juswpedag Aq uopeinddid LZ0Z

S# bt et Z# L#
reE‘L 61291 ere'e gce'el 115'8t BAy Yluy
8ZZ'SL olL6's8l %61 G99'GE %18 Z89°'89L LyE'voZ sjejo )
0 0 seq
018z £05'22 %91 i¥o'e %8 £69'61 pee'ee "AON
Li2') 665'22 %S1 GEQ'E %S8 AA A 15¥'ve 120
9002 Lev'ee %S| 299'e %S8 Siv'0e 110've ydeg
640°1 yea'ze %01 lee'e %06 L T ¥4 zL0'tT ¥snbny
o8l 661'Ge %EL 8l9°¢ %.8 ELLET L6E‘LT Anp
vi0°} 2S8'El %Ll 8l9'c %e 8LL'TL 96€'51 aune
2504 6v8'6 %2 09.'c %9. 261'8 285'LL Aeyy
oL8 8eE's %Se 968'2 %S4 82s's vev'Ll [udy
5.0°'1 20t'2l %eT l9z'e %8L LEE'LL 865yl yosew
208 020'LL %92 64S°€ %ebl giz'ol 161'elL ‘ged
182°1L 668'L1 %S< z09't %SL Zv9'0l LaAd} ‘uer
waysis ojuiZ oz

sapeq)) uj asaymiue ey je 184D 184D e '8 4O :2u| '8 QO out

Jayjo paaJd pomausl peaJio swe)y| je paald Pa2J1o swiay) [:1T5e} YD

swia}l [eYyD jpebieya Jayjo %, SWwajlJai0 [BYD 4o % Je pasJs2 je paai2

swey 9Yo swey) [pyo swelt ||y

rzoz

L202Z uoneniy way









Aeqg KIejaroag preog ‘1IeD) ] 9d1uer

JuaMOpuy T Y} PILMO) MO[2] SUOHEBROP ) 9FPI[MOUNIY

———— 00°SSLS -suoneuo(] [edeuas) [BJ0L,
$:1ei0 ] qn§

<393pnq 1707 2} U1 Apealfe aie Jey) Mo[aq SUOPEUCP Y} IBPIMOUNDY

00°SSLS [B30L qu§

00'00€$ 001°086 0ZI'pL9  (pismizpng Areq Jo A10WI Uf) pajeudisag-uoN 11e)) *] 9dIuef
00°01$ 001°086 0ZI'vL9  (pismzpng Areq Jo A10WA Uf) pajeudisag-uoN Ajsururey] ue(y 7 1ed
00°001$ 0017086 0Z1'pL9  (Djsuizpng AR Jo A10waN U]) pajeudIsa-uoN ueuLan) suolrey
00°0S$ 001°086 0Z1FL9 (risuzpng Arey Jo Aloway uf) pajeudisaq-uoN 1oppoH suyde(
00°0S$ 016286 001'pL9  (s19mog 1asr] JO AIOWSJA UT) UOH0R[[0)) INPY nues A[SYSIN
00°00T$ 001°086 0C1'vL9 parBudISa-UON MEJIIYM 'V AdUBN
00°SH$ 001°086 0ZIpLy (rsmzpng Arey Jo L10waN uj) pajeudisaq-uoN snowAuouy

auryasuadxy - our] oumioou]

393png A1 1Z0Z 21U} 0} SaSueyd pue SUOHRUOP JAGUIDAON] 1daddy
Pa1RLIISAY UONIIOD 0067786
payarnysay [ende) 006°086
papiLysay yudwdinby 006°L96
pa3oLysay Supumieadord 006'v88
Pa30LsaY [euoyowoldd (06088
190j0e preod ‘1Z0T ‘¢1 J2quada(
399YS )98 paeog Areaqiy

sagysnu], jo paeog
Are1qr 1oLmsIq €asay))

[# W) UONIY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

2022 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
The Nominating Committee shared their recommendations on Board Officers in

November. We are now ready to approve the recommendations.

President: TJ Helfferich
President-Elect: Jan Carr
Treasurer: Susan Lackey
Secretary:

Action:

The board approves the presented board officers for 2022.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

2022 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2022 calendar of library operations and holidays was held in

November, with the addition of Election Day being added at the board’s discretion for
even numbered years (major elections). No staff in-service date has been decided and can
be added at a later time.

Action:
This calendar moves to Action for approval.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






12/9/2021
Chelsea District Library Board
2022 Chelsea District Library Governance
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays Appendix #1
Adopted: December 14, 2021

Regular Library Hours:
9:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one; addltlonal day for staff in-service at the
director’s discretion. Holidays on which the lerary IS closed are:

Saturday, January 1 [New Yea['s Day] :

Monday, February 21 }[Premdent’? Day] 4
Sunday, Aprit 17 [l_f:'aste:: §un_day] _

Sunday, May20  «mme.  [Shafed SystemiNot Available]

Monday, May 30 & > . [Memorial Day]”

Monday, July 4 \t ; [Independence Day]

Sunday, Septembe{A ‘a-» > '[Shg__[qd Sys_tgm Not Available]
Monday ﬁeptem ) 5 ﬂ\ [Labor-Day], *

Tuesdw November 8 " . . -[Election Day]

Wednesday Ngvember 23 __ [Cluse at 5:00 PM]

Thursday, Noagember 24 '\ [Thanksgiving Day]

Friday, Novembg{%k | [Day after Thanksgiving]
Saturday, Decembéﬁéﬁ; A 3'_ [Christmas Eve]

Sunday, December 25 [Christmas Day]

Saturday, December 31 [New Year's Eve]

TBD [Closed for Staff In-Service]

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

2022 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2022 board meetings took place in November. No retreat
date has been determined and can be added at a later time.

Action:
This calendar moves to Action for approval.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

Board Meetings 2022
Location: McKune Meeting Room, unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance
Appendix #2
Adopted: December 14, 2021

January 18, 2022 d <
February 15, 2022 y >
March 15, 2022 h
T, F
April 19, 2022 Od
May 17, 2022 L@
June 21,2022 . @
v .0. i f.:‘J‘m; W ..I-\. : ; : .zk’-.‘k i h‘?- =
July 19,2022 & O Odr O
August 16, 2022 ¥ \,\ -y N
..  Of M. O
September20,2022, . @ .
L 0 LY &,
October 18,2022 ™ » N
Novemberd5,2022 ) -~

December 20,2032 ' ..‘_f

TBD Board Retreméi':,-___ ;;”'J

Janice L. Carr, Secretary Date






Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:
Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of

$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board addresses every year in
December.

Action:
The Board approves the transfer of funds to maintain the commitment of $100,000.00 to the Capital
Improvement Fund.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personne! Committee has recejved feedback and has made its recommendation for

the library director’s annual review. This recommendation will be made in closed session.

Action:
The Board approves the recommendation from the Personnel Committee,

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The board received additional information (and a presentation) about the purchase of a potential

bookmobile at their retreat. The bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 14, 2021 Meeting

2022 Library Board Committees

Background:
The Board President has historically not chaired a committee due to their other

responsibilities and the Board Treasurer is always the Chair of the Finance Committee.

The makeup of the board committees will be recommended by the Nominating
Committee at December’s meeting and approved in January of 2022,












Chelsea District Library
Personnel Committee

The Personnel Committee met on Thursday, November 11, 2021 at 10:00 am via Zoom.
Present were Elizabeth Sensoli, Chair; Jan Carr, Trustee; Anne Merkel, Trustee.

The committee reviewed the cover letters and evaluation forms that were used in 2020 and agreed on
minor edits. Elizabeth will update the cover letters with corrections and additions from Jan. Elizabeth
will send the updated documents to the committee members and Chris Berggren to be included for
discussion in the November 16, 2021 Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees meeting.

The next meeting will be on Friday, December 10, 2021 at 10:00 am via Zoom.

Respectfully submitted,
Elizabeth Sensoli






Chelsea District Library
Personnel Committee

The Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 1:30 am via Zoom.
Present were Elizabeth Sensoli, Chair; Jan Carr, Trustee; Anne Merkel, Trustee.

The committee discussed the director evaluations received from the director, staff and trustees. A
tentative compensation recommendation was discussed, and a future meeting to discuss the
evaluations with the director was scheduled.

The next meeting will be on Friday, December 10, 2021 at 10:00 am via Zoom.

Respectfully submitted,
Elizabeth Sensoli






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020
S0 =0 [ ) =
62 E£| 32| z2 |58
ESE OE| SE| SE | EE
E3E SE| 5| 25 |25
390 29 3] O | 20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L. Carr 12-15-20
Janice L Carr, Board Secretary Date




1%



